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Pomajzl, Mark |
From: Scott Tingelhoff <stingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Pomajzl, Mark
Subject: RE: Construction Notice of Intent (NOI)

The only difference is the wet cake we currently have is treated seed corn and the wet cake fed to cattle is usually yellow
corn. Other than that, they would be identical.

From: Pomajzl, Mark <mark.pomajzl@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Scott Tingelhoff <stingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Subject: RE: Construction Notice of Intent (NOI)

What is the difference between the wet cake fed to cattle (mentioned in the SWPPP) and the Wet Cake you talk about
going to the Bio Char system?

Mark Pomajzl
Program Specialist
Wastwater NPDES Compliance Unit

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality
1200 N St, Suite 400

P.O. Box 98922

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-8922

DIRECT: 402-471-2936 FAX: 402-471-2909
http://deq.ne.gov

From: Pomajzl, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Scott Tingelhoff <stingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Subject: RE: Construction Notice of Intent (NOI)

The SWPPP does not mention this area... How long has the Bio char system been in use?

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Pomajzl, Mark <mark.pomajzl@nebraska.gov>
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Cc: Mary Tingelhoff <MTingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Subject: Re: Construction Notice of Intent (NOI)

We don’t have a formal name for it, but it is the area where we prep the wet cake for the biochar.

Scott Tingelhoff
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2018, at 3:41 PM, Pomajzl, Mark <mark.pomajzl@nebraska.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>
Hi Scott, Question: The area north of your office is that wet Cake storage? | have forgotten the name
of that area.

Thank you

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
http://deg.ne.gov

From: Scott Tingelhoff <stingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Pomajzl, Mark <mark.pomajzl@nebraska.gov>
Cc: Mary Tingelhoff <MTingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Subject: RE: Construction Notice of Intent (NOI)

Mr. Pomajzl,

Thank you for the update. | have attached the NDEQ Stormwater Permit NOI Renewal Receipt and the
AlItEn SWPPP Industrial Plan as requested. Additionally, they are currently in the process of
reestablishing the berm we discussed. Finally, we have already discussed the BMPs with the
construction manager and we will send photos once we are able. Have a fun (and safe) Fourth of July!

Scott

Scott Tingelhoff

Legal & Regulatory Compliance
AltEn, LLC

1344 County Road 10

Mead, NE 68041

Office: (402) 624-2000, ext. 108
Fax: (402) 624-2027




From: Pomajzl, Mark <mark.pomajzl@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Scott Tingelhoff <stingelhoff@mrgkc.com>
Subject: Construction Notice of Intent (NOI)

Dear Mr. Tinglehoff,

| have found the NOI for the Construction permit, the SWPPP was not attached to the NOI, so | still need
that information along with the Industrial side SWPPP. Please talk to the construction manager about
the BMPs, once the BMPs are in place please provide photos of these as well.

Thank you

Mark Pomaijzl
Program Specialist
Wastwater NPDES Compliance Unit

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality
1200 N St, Suite 400

P.O. Box 98922

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-8922

DIRECT: 402-471-2936 FAX: 402-471-2909
http://deg.ne.qov



